
 

 
90 North Main Street | Tooele, Utah 84074 

435-843-2113 | 435-843-2119 (fax) | www.tooelecity.org 

City Recorder’s Office 

Department  

PUBLIC NOTICE 

 

Notice is hereby given that the Tooele City Council will meet in a Business Meeting on Wednesday, November 

1, 2023, at 7:00 p.m.  The meeting will be held in the Tooele City Hall Council Chambers, located at 90 North 

Main Street, Tooele, Utah. The complete public notice is posted on the Utah Public Notice Website 

www.utah.gov, the Tooele City Website www.tooelecity.org, and at Tooele City Hall. To request a copy of the 

public notice or for additional inquiries please contact Michelle Pitt, City Recorder at (435)843-2111 or 

michellep@tooelecity.org 

 

We encourage you to join the City Council meeting electronically by visiting the Tooele City YouTube 

Channel, at https://www.youtube.com/@tooelecity or by going to YouTube.com and searching “Tooele City 

Channel”. If you are attending electronically and would like to submit a comment for the public comment 

period or for a public hearing item, please email cmpubliccomment@tooelecity.org anytime up until the start of 

the meeting.  Emails will be read at the designated points in the meeting. 

 

AGENDA 
 

1. Pledge of Allegiance 

2. Roll Call 

3. Mayor’s Youth Recognition Awards 

4. Public Comment Period 

5. Resolution 2023-92 A Resolution of the Tooele City Council Making Technical Amendments to the 

Policy Allowing Payment of a Fee in Lieu of Water Rights Conveyance 

Presented by Roger Baker, City Attorney 

6. Resolution 2023-93 A Resolution of the City Council of Tooele City, Utah (the “City”) 

Authorizing and Approving the Execution and Delivery of a Master Lease Agreement, By 

and Between the City and the Municipal Building Authority of Tooele City, Utah (the 

“Authority”); Authorizing the Issuance and Sale By the Authority of Not More Than 

$8,500,000 Aggregate Principal Amount of Lease Revenue Bonds, Series 2023 (the “Series 

2023 Bonds”); Authorizing the Execution By the Authority of a Master Resolution, Ground 

Lease, Security Documents, and Other Documents Necessary for the Issuance of the Bonds; 

Authorizing the Taking of All Other Actions Necessary for the Consummation of the 

Transactions Contemplated By This Resolution; and Related Matters 

 Presented by Shannon Wimmer, Finance Director 

7. Resolution 2023-94 A Resolution of the Tooele City Council Approving an Agreement with 

Broken Arrow Construction for Fire Suppression System Work at the Parks and Cemetery 

Building 

Presented by Darwin Cook, Parks and Recreation Director 

 

 

 

 

http://www.tooelecity.org/
http://www.utah.gov/
http://www.tooelecity.org/
https://www.youtube.com/@tooelecity
mailto:cmpubliccomment@tooelecity.org


 

 
90 North Main Street | Tooele, Utah 84074 

435-843-2113 | 435-843-2119 (fax) | www.tooelecity.org 

City Recorder’s Office 

Department  

8. Resolution 2023-95 A Resolution of the Tooele City Council Approving an Agreement with SKM 

for SCADA System Installation at the Water Reclamation Facility Headworks Building 

Presented by Paul Hansen, City Engineer 

 

9. Invoices & Purchase Orders 

Presented by Michelle Pitt, City Recorder 

10. Minutes 

11. Adjourn 

 

                                                              ______________________ 

Michelle Y. Pitt, Tooele City Recorder 

 

Pursuant to the Americans with Disabilities Act, individuals needing special accommodations should notify 

Michelle Y. Pitt, Tooele City Recorder, at 435-843-2111 or michellep@tooelecity.org, prior to the meeting. 

http://www.tooelecity.org/
mailto:michellep@tooelecity.org


 

 

TOOELE CITY CORPORATION 
 

RESOLUTION 2023-92 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOOELE CITY COUNCIL MAKING TECHNICAL 
AMENDMENTS TO THE POLICY ALLOWING PAYMENT OF A FEE IN LIEU OF 
WATER RIGHTS CONVEYANCE. 
 

WHEREAS, Tooele City Code Chapter 7-26 governs the exaction by Tooele City 
of water rights as a condition of land use approval (see also UCA 10-9a-508); and, 

 
WHEREAS, TCC Section 7-26-2(2) empowers the City Council to adopt a 

legislative policy allowing for the payment of a fee in lieu of water rights conveyance: 
“Fee-in-lieu.  Pursuant to established City Council policy, in lieu of actual conveyance of 
water rights pursuant to this Chapter, certain development applicants may pay to the City 
an amount per acre-foot for access to water rights controlled by the City in a quantity 
necessary to satisfy the anticipated future water needs of the proposed development to 
be served and supplied by the City water system”; and, 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council adopted the referenced fee-in-lieu policy in 2007, and 
revised the policy in 2008; and, 

 
WHEREAS, on April 1, 2015, the City Council passed Resolution 2015-17, 

adopting an amended fee-in-lieu policy; and, 
 

WHEREAS, on May 18, 2022, the City Council approved Resolution 2022-29, 
amending the fee-in-lieu policy and establishing the price per municipal acre-foot at 
$35,000; and,  

 
WHEREAS, on May 17, 2023, the City Council approved Resolution 2023-23, 

substantially amending the fee-in-lieu policy; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the City Administration recommends additional minor amendments for 

clarification regarding application of the Policy to parcels of record: 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOOELE CITY COUNCIL that 
the 2023 Policy is hereby amended as shown in Exhibit A, attached hereto and 
incorporated herein. 
 

This Resolution is necessary for the immediate preservation of the peace, health, 
safety, and welfare of Tooele City and shall become effective upon passage, without 
further publication, by authority of the Tooele City Charter. 

 



 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Resolution is passed by the Tooele City Council this 
____ day of _______________, 2023.  



 

 

 
TOOELE CITY COUNCIL 

(For) (Against) 
 
 
______________________________ ______________________________ 
 
 
______________________________ ______________________________ 
 
 
______________________________ ______________________________ 
 
 
______________________________ ______________________________ 
 
 
______________________________ ______________________________ 
 
 
ABSTAINING:  _________________________________________________________ 
 

TOOELE CITY MAYOR 
(Approved) (Disapproved) 
 
 
______________________________ ______________________________ 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
______________________________ 
Michelle Y. Pitt, City Recorder 
 
 
           S E A L 
 
 
 
Approved as to Form: ____________________________________ 

Roger Evans Baker, Tooele City Attorney 
  



 

 

 
 
 
 

Exhibit A 
 
 
 

Amended 2023 Policy 



 
 

 

 
90 North Main Street | Tooele, Utah 84074 

Ph: 435-843-2104 | Fax: 435-843-2109 | www.tooelecity.org 

City Council 
Justin Brady, Chairman 

City Council Policy 
 
RE: Payment of a Fee In Lieu Of Water Rights Conveyance under Tooele City Code §7-26-3(2). 
 
Effective Date: November 1, May 17, 2023 
 
Tooele City Code Chapter 7-26 requires the conveyance of water rights as a condition of approval 
of all land use applications.  Section 7-26-3(2) states the following: 
 

Fee-in-lieu.  Pursuant to established City Council policy, in lieu of actual 
conveyance of water rights pursuant to this Chapter, certain development 
applicants may pay to the City an amount per acre-foot for access to water rights 
controlled by the City in a quantity necessary to satisfy the anticipated future 
water needs of the proposed development to be served and supplied by the City 
water system. 

 
This City Council Policy is established pursuant to the legislative authority embodied in §7-26-
3(2). 
 
Residential Development.  Beginning on the Effective Date, Tooele City will allow the owner(s) of 
an existing single-family parcels of record that, as of the Effective Date, is are not part of a 
recorded subdivision, and the owner(s) of a single-family lots subdivided from those existing 
parcels through a two-lot subdivisions (e.g., a lot split), to pay a fee (the “Fee”) per for the parcel 
or lot in lieu of the residential water right requirement established in TCC §7-26-2(1).  The 
administrative departments are authorized to determine eligibility and to approve payment of 
the Fee for a single-parcel/single-lot residential development.  The item for which the Fee is paid 
shall be known for purposes of this Policy as a Water Rights Credit or Credit. 
 
Persons who are eligible under this Policy may purchase Credits by paying the Fee.  Credits will 
be purchased on a first-come first-served basis.  The Fee shall be paid in full prior to building 
permit issuance.  Should a building permit for which the Fee was paid expire under the terms of 
the permit, the City will refund the Fee, minus a $100 administrative service charge.  A person 
who previously paid the Fee and received a Fee refund due to an expired building permit may 
submit a new building permit application and may again request to pay the Fee on a first-come 
first-served basis behind others who paid the Fee and whose building permits remain valid. 
 
Non-residential Development.  Beginning on the Effective Date, Tooele City will allow owners of 
a non-residential development project (“Project”) to request to pay the Fee if the Project is 
determined by the City to need less than 20 acre-feet of municipal water rights.  Additional 
Credits may be made available, upon recommendation of the Public Works Director and 
Economic Development Director, and with written approval of the Mayor.  A Request shall be in 

http://www.tooelecity.org/


 
 

 

 
90 North Main Street | Tooele, Utah 84074 

Ph: 435-843-2104 | Fax: 435-843-2109 | www.tooelecity.org 

City Council 
Justin Brady, Chairman 

writing from the property owner or agent and addressed to the City Council or Mayor.  Approval 
of a request may be granted only after full consideration of the following criteria in relation to 
the amount of water used for the Project: 
• The number of jobs the Project is anticipated to create, together with the nature of the 

jobs (e.g., full-time) and job compensation (e.g., wage levels, benefits). 
• The amount of sales tax the Project is anticipated to generate. 
• The amount of property tax the Project is anticipated to generate. 
• The anticipated environmental and social benefits and impacts of the Project.  
 
The Council may consider additional criteria as it thinks appropriate.  Persons who are eligible 
under this Policy and approved by the City Council may purchase Credits by paying the Fee.  
Credits will be purchased on a first-come first-served basis.  The Fee shall be paid in full prior to 
building permit issuance.  Should a building permit for which the Fee was paid expire under the 
terms of the permit, the City will refund the Fee, minus a $100 administrative service charge.  A 
person who previously paid the Fee and received a Fee refund due to an expired building permit, 
or due to the approval sunsetting, may submit a new building permit application and may again 
request to pay the Fee.  If authorized by the City Council, the Credits may be purchased on a first-
come first-served basis behind others who paid the Fee and whose building permits remain valid.  
The City Council may partially approve a request, for example, by authorizing 10 Credits out of 
20 Credits requested. 
 
Sunset for Non-residential Projects. 
The City Council’s authorization to pay the Fee for one or more buildings in a non-residential 
development Project containing more than one primary structure (e.g., more than one restaurant 
or store) is conditioned upon the Project obtaining City approval of a building permit for a first 
primary structure in the Project, and commencing vertical construction of the permitted 
structure, within two years of the date of approval of the Resolution authorizing payment of the 
Fee.  Thereafter, the Project shall obtain a building permit for at least one additional primary 
structure, and commence vertical construction, within each successive twelve months following 
the commencement of construction of the prior building.  By way of example, if a Resolution is 
approved on January 1, 2024, a first building permit must be obtained, and vertical construction 
commenced, prior to December 31, 2025; the next building must be permitted and construction 
commenced prior to December 31, 2026; and so on.  Should any of these events not occur before 
the applicable sunset date, the City Council approval shall lapse and the remaining Credits shall 
revert to the City.  The City Council, in its sole discretion, may extend these sunset deadlines or 
modify these conditions in a public meeting. 
 
General.   
1. Fee Cost.  The Fee shall be established at $35,000 per 1.0 acre-foot of depletion of municipal 

water rights.  This Fee amount is not intended or calculated to reflect market value.  The Fee 
applicable to any Request shall be the Fee in effect on the date of the Request, provided the 

http://www.tooelecity.org/


 
 

 

 
90 North Main Street | Tooele, Utah 84074 

Ph: 435-843-2104 | Fax: 435-843-2109 | www.tooelecity.org 

City Council 
Justin Brady, Chairman 

building permit application for which the Fee is paid is filed with the City within one year of 
the Request, and otherwise shall be the Fee in effect on the date of the building permit 
application. 

2. Annual Limit.  The number of Credits purchased pursuant to this Policy shall not exceed a 
total of 50 in any calendar year or in any period of 12 consecutive months without the 
approval of the City Council, in its discretion. 

3. Acceptance of Credits.  Upon payment of the Fee, the City will indicate the payment on the 
approved building permit.  Payment of the Fee to the City constitutes surrender of the Credits 
to the City.  No Credit certificate is required. 

4. Integration.  This Policy shall supersede any prior oral or written policies, practices, and 
understandings on the subject of this Policy. 

5. Use of Revenues.  Revenues derived from payment of the Fee shall be utilized for the 
protection of existing water rights and/or the acquisition of additional water rights, except 
that the City Council may authorize the use of the revenues for other Tooele City water-
related projects and needs upon a finding of good cause.  The water rights revenue fund is a 
fund in the City’s General Fund and is not an enterprise fund. 

6. Limited Availability.  The payment of the Fee under this Policy is subject to the availability of 
corresponding water rights, in the sole discretion of Tooele City. 

7. Resolution Required.  The City Council’s authorization to pay the Fee for a non-residential 
Project shall be pursuant to approved City Council Resolution. 

8. No Entitlement or Security.  Approval of a Resolution for a Project containing multiple lots or 
buildings (e.g., subdivision, site plan) shall be a temporary reservation of Credits for the 
Project’s building permit applicants.  Approval of a Resolution shall not constitute a vested 
development right or a land use entitlement, or the creation of a marketable security.  The 
City will accept the Fee only from building owners, the authorized agents of building owners, 
or building permit applicants for buildings in a Project. 

9. No Assignment or Transfer.  Credits shall not be assignable or transferrable but are reserved 
by the City in the City’s sole discretion for specific Projects and sold for specific buildings. 

10. No Pre-payment.  Project owners may not pre-purchase Credits for their Project or any 
Project building in advance of building permit application.  

11. No Precedent.  City Council authorization to pay the Fee for one Project, at whatever Fee 
amount per Credit, shall not be considered a precedent in any way in reference to any other 
Project. 

12. Refunds.  If water usage projection for a building are reduced by the City after payment of 
the Fee for that building, the City will reimburse the difference between the Fee paid and the 
Fee that would have been paid under the reduced usage projection.  If a Fee payor withdraws 
a building permit application prior to its approval, the City will reimburse the Fee, with a $100 
administrative charge. 

 
______________________________ 

City Council Chair 

http://www.tooelecity.org/










































































































































































































































































































TOOELE CITY CORPORATION 
 

RESOLUTION 2023-94 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOOELE CITY COUNCIL APPROVING AN AGREEMENT 
WITH BROKEN ARROW CONSTRUCTION FOR FIRE SUPPRESSION SYSTEM 
WORK AT THE PARKS AND CEMETERY BUILDING. 
 
 WHEREAS, Tooele City acquired a former medical office building and has 
converted the building to be the Tooele City Parks & Recreation Department and 
Cemetery offices, and the building needs a new fire suppression system on the first floor 
and basement levels; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the City bid the fire suppression system project pursuant to City 
procurements policies (the project cost did not trigger state bidding requirements); and, 
 
 WHEREAS, Broken Arrow was the lowest responsive responsible bidder, with a 
bid of $32,014.40 (see the bid results attached as Exhibit A); and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Administration recommends approving an agreement with 
Broken Arrow for the fire suppression system project, at the price of $32,014.40 (see the 
agreement attached as Exhibit B): 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOOELE CITY COUNCIL that 
the Agreement (Exhibit B) with Broken Arrow Construction, for the Parks and Cemetery 
building fire suppression system project, is hereby approved, in the amount of 
$32,014.40. 
 

This Resolution is in the best interest of the health, safety, and general welfare of 
Tooele City and its residents and visitors, and shall become effective immediately upon 
passage, without further publication, by authority of the Tooele City Charter. 
    
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Resolution is passed by the Tooele City Council this 
____ day of _______________, 2023. 
  



TOOELE CITY COUNCIL 
(For) (Against) 
 
 
______________________________ ______________________________ 
 
 
______________________________ ______________________________ 
 
 
______________________________ ______________________________ 
 
 
______________________________ ______________________________ 
 
 
______________________________ ______________________________ 
 
 
ABSTAINING:  ___________________________________________ 
 

MAYOR OF TOOELE CITY 
(Approved) (Disapproved) 
 
 
______________________________ ______________________________ 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
__________________________ 
Michelle Y. Pitt, City Recorder 
        
 
           S E A L 
 
 
 
Approved as to Form: ___________________________ 
    Roger Evans Baker, City Attorney 
  



 
 
 
 

Exhibit A 
 
 
 

Bid Results 
  



Parks & Recreation Office Fire Suppression Project, Bid Results 
 

 

CONTRACTOR BID AMOUNT 

State Fire $41,087.75 

Broken Arrow  $32,014.40 

Blaze Master Fire Protection INC. $32,550.80 

  
  

  

  



 
 
 
 

Exhibit B 
 
 
 

Agreement with 
Broken Arrow Construction 











TOOELE CITY CORPORATION

RESOLUTION 2023-95

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOOELE CITY COUNCIL APPROVING AN AGREEMENT
WITH SKM FOR SCADA SYSTEM INSTALLATION AT THE WATER RECLAMATION
FACILITY HEADWORKS BUILDING.

WHEREAS, the City owns and operates a water reclamation facility which includes
a headworks building; and,

WHEREAS, automated wireless wastewater flow monitoring is a critical aspect of
reclamation facility planning and operation; and,

WHEREAS, the Public Works Director recommends that a Supervisory Control and
Data Acquisition (SCADA) system be installed at the headworks building; and,

WHEREAS, SKM currently serves as the City’s consultant for the management and
operation of its SCADA systems; and,

WHEREAS, SKM has submitted a cost proposal of $59,889 for the headworks
building SCADA system installation (see scope of work, cost proposal, and agreement
attached as Exhibit A).

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOOELE CITY COUNCIL that the
City Council hereby approves an agreement with SKM in the amount of $59,889 for
installation of a SCADA system at the water reclamation facility headworks building.

This Resolution shall become effective upon passage, without further publication,
by authority of the Tooele City Charter.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Resolution is passed by the Tooele City Council
this                                            day of                                               , 2023.



TOOELE CITY COUNCIL
(For) (Against)

______________________________ ______________________________

______________________________ ______________________________

______________________________ ______________________________

______________________________ ______________________________

______________________________ ______________________________

ABSTAINING:  ___________________________________________

MAYOR OF TOOELE CITY
(Approved) (Disapproved)

______________________________ ______________________________

ATTEST:

                                                                    
Michelle Y. Pitt, City Recorder
       

           S E A L

Approved as to Form:                                                                    
Roger Evans Baker, Tooele City Attorney



EXHIBIT  A

Agreement





















 

Page | 1  
 

Recorder’s Office 
 

Tooele City Council and the Tooele City Redevelopment Agency  

Work Meeting Minutes 

 

Date: Wednesday, October 18, 2023 

Time: 5:30 p.m. 

Place: Tooele City Hall, Council Chambers 

90 North Main Street, Tooele, Utah 

 

City Council Members Present: 

Maresa Manzione  

David McCall 

Ed Hansen 

Tony Graf 

Justin Brady 

 

City Employees Present: 

Mayor Debbie Winn 

Adrian Day, Police Department Chief 

Michelle Pitt, City Recorder 

Roger Baker, City Attorney 

Jared Stewart, Economic Development Director  

Andrew Aagard, Community Development Director  

Darwin Cook, Parks and Recreation Director 

Paul Hansen, City Engineer  

Shannon Wimmer, Finance Director  

Jamie Grandpre, Public Works Director 

 

Minutes prepared by Katherin Yei 

 

1. Open City Council Meeting 

Chairman Brady called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. 

 

2. Roll Call 

Maresa Manzione, Present  

David McCall, Present  

Tony Graf, Present  

Ed Hansen, Present  

Justin Brady, Present 

  

3. Mayor’s Report 

Mayor Winn reported on the following: 

The Mayor attended an essay contest for youth who had written about the first amendment. The 

Mayor has invited those youth to present those at a later time for the City Council. Last Saturday, 

the fire department staff held a ground breaking for fire station #3.  

 



 

Page | 2  
 

Recorder’s Office 
 

4. Council Member’s Report 

The Council Members reported on the events they attended during the week.  

 

5. Discussion Items 
 

A. J. Fisher Companies Presentation on Missing-Middle Housing Opportunities 

Presented by Roger Baker, City Attorney, and J. Fisher Companies 

 

Mr. Baker introduced the concept of missing-middle housing. There are 20-acres of undeveloped 

land on Rogers Street that the Council may consider for a residential development project. Mr. 

Baker introduced J. Fisher Companies.  

 

Mr. Jake Wood is a partner with J. Fisher Companies. The company creates housing that varies 

from single-family to multi-housing homes. They have public-private partnerships creating 

affordable housing.  

 

The City Council asked the following questions: 

How are they able to up keep the properties?  

How does the company mange and navigate a high interest? 

How does the company manage the design standards within the Cities? 

How long are you keeping tenants?  

How does the company handle the selection process? 

When the projects are built, do you see a decrease the value in surrounding properties?  

What would the City’s investment be into this project? 

Is 20-acre average size for these projects? 

 

Mr. Wood addressed the Council’s questions. The company would like to keep their investment 

beautiful. They have a mission driven component, but they are a for-profit company. They will 

be able to attract high quality clients in an affordable unit. As a company they put capital away 

for improvements. When they look at the high interest today, there is a high impact. It affects the 

cash-flow and narrowing power. The company has propriety relationships with companies and 

companies to help close the gap on the interest. The company receives a weekly on-site report 

with a 100% fill rate and a waiting list. J. Fisher tends to put amenities to create an ecosystem 

that is beneficial to the company and the community. They want to build to a high quality and 

standard. They work with architects that are mindful of the big picture. The company does 

follow fair housing guidelines, income threshold for maximum and minimum, and criminal 

background. For the company personally, they see an increase in value. They hope this helps the 

housing market. Collaboration is great to create these projects. They want the benefit out way the 

contribution. 20-acres allows the opportunity for different housing types and be a multi-phase 

project.  

 

Mr. Baker addressed the Council. That investment would be a mix of contributions from all 

parties involved. It would be what the Council felt was appropriate. The Residential Special 

District has been enacted by the City that allows for a unique project. Traditional zoning is 



 

Page | 3  
 

Recorder’s Office 
 

designed to isolate and separate uses. When being able to include a mix of income and housing 

types, you create great projects and communities.  

 

B. West Utah Avenue Easement Vacation 

Presented by Paul Hansen, City Engineer 

 

Mr. Hansen presented the request from the applicant of a vacation of right-of-way 

located between 1100 West and U.P.R.R. This is not just a vacation of the easement. Staff is 

recommending to vacate the right-of-way from approximately 120-feet to 84-feet while retaining 

any property vacated for utilities and the easement for flooding and drainage. This will allow 

two-lanes of travel and a center lane median.  

 

The City Council would like to see this move forward.  

 

C. Landmark Site Designation Process for the Preservation of Significant Historic 

Properties 

Presented by Jared Stewart, Economic Development Director 

 

Mr. Stewart presented a landmark site designation for the preservation of significant historic 

properties. There are properties within the City that are unique and have historical significance. 

Staff did look at other Cities as they put together the proposal. There is a table of qualifications 

that properties have to meet in order to be considered. The Planning Commission will have 

authority to approve these preservations. Once a site is a land mark, it cannot be demolished 

unless for a safety risk or hazard.  

 

The City Council asked the following questions: 

Are a majority of the properties on Main Street? 

Can the inside use of the buildings still change? 

 

Mr. Stewart addressed the Council. A majority of the properties would be on Main Street. This 

primarily relates to the exterior of the building.  

 

The City Council does like the idea of Planning Commission handling these items.  

 

D. Ordinance 2023-41 An Ordinance of Tooele City Amending Tooele City Code Section 

10-3-30 Regarding the Removal of Illegally Parked Cars 

Presented by Police Chief Adrian Day 

 

Chief Day presented an amendment to the removal of illegally parked cars. This does make 

registered owners responsible. This defines what danger and obstruction is, giving police 

authority to remove those vehicles. This item was discussed during the work meeting.  

 

The City Council asked the following questions: 

In the winter time, can the officers have vehicles towed?  

 



 

Page | 4  
 

Recorder’s Office 
 

Chief Day addressed the Council. Officers can site vehicles that are on the streets. It is a safety 

issue for having any illegally parked vehicles on the road. It is under interpretation of the 

officers.   

 

E. Resolution 2023-91 A Resolution of the Tooele City Council Amending the Tooele City 

Fee Schedule to Add a Bulk Culinary Water Fee for Limited Commercial Construction 

Presented by Jamie Grandpre, Public Works Director 

 

Mr. Grandpre presented a resolution to amend the fee schedule to add a bulk culinary water fee. 

This is in regards to commercial construction. The policy does address the high quantity versus 

low. It is metered water with a deposit of $1500 and a daily rental amount of $75 per day. The 

water usage cost is $6 per 1000 gallons of bulk water. This is a limited basis for commercial 

construction companies.  

 

The City Council asked the following questions:  

How much does it cost to truck the water in for projects? 

 

Mr. Grandpre addressed the Council. There is a max of gallons per day and max meter rental. 

Contractors say it can cost $50,000-$60,000 per day.  

 

Mr. Baker addressed the Council. Staff has worked hard to draft a policy that will limit the 

culinary water use but steer the use towards businesses that are providing assets to the 

community.  

 

6. Closed Meeting - Litigation, Property Acquisition, and/or Personnel 

There is no closed meeting.  

 

7. Adjourn 

Chairman Brady adjourned the meeting at 6:56 p.m.  

 

 

The content of the minutes is not intended, nor are they submitted, as a verbatim transcription of 

the meeting. These minutes are a brief overview of what occurred at the meeting.  

 

Approved this ____ day of November, 2023 

 

_____________________________________________  

Justin Brady, City Council Chair 
 



 

Page | 1  
 

Recorder’s Office 
 

Tooele City Council Business Meeting Minutes 

 

Date: Wednesday, October 18, 2023 

Time: 7:00 p.m. 

Place: Tooele City Hall, Council Chambers 

90 North Main Street, Tooele, Utah 

 

City Council Members Present: 

Ed Hansen 

Maresa Manzione 

Tony Graf 

Dave McCall 

Justin Brady 

 

City Employees Present: 

Mayor Debbie Winn 

Adrian Day, Police Department Chief 

Michelle Pitt, City Recorder 

Roger Baker, City Attorney 

Jared Stewart, Economic Development Director  

Andrew Aagard, Community Development Director  

Darwin Cook, Parks and Recreation Director 

Paul Hansen, City Engineer  

Shannon Wimmer, Finance Director  

Jamie Grandpre, Public Works Director 

Chase Randall, Library Director 

 

Minutes prepared by Katherin Yei 

 

Chairman Brady called the meeting to order at 7:08 p.m. 

 

1. Pledge of Allegiance 

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Council Member Brady.  

 

2. Roll Call  

Tony Graf, Present 

Ed Hansen, Present  

Maresa Manzione, Present 

Dave McCall, Present  

Justin Brady, Present  

 

3. Mayor’s Golf Tournament Youth Recreation Grant Awards 

Mayor Winn presented the Mayor’s Golf tournament youth recreation grant awards to the 

following: 



 

Page | 2  
 

Recorder’s Office 
 

Tooele County Crushers, TC United Soccer, Tooele County Education Foundation, Tooele 

Valley Academy of Dance, Tooele Bit and Spur Riding Association, Boys and Girls Club of 

Tooele, Tooele Valley Theater, Tooele Junior High PTSA, Tooele Youth Baseball, Tooele Scout 

Unit 314, and Tooele Valley Composite Mountain Bike Team.   

 

The tournament funds also support three leadership scholarships through the Tooele Education 

Foundation and also supports the Junior Golf Program at Oquirrh Hills Golf Course. 

 

Mayor Winn thanked the many business that give back to the community.  

  

4. Public Comment Period 

Zell McAllister, Amy Motta, and Kory Sagnorth spoke on the needs of the Tooele City Animal 

Shelter.  

 

5. Public Hearing and Motion on Ordinance 2023-37 An Ordinance of Tooele City 

Adopting the Downtown Element to the Tooele City General Plan 

Presented by Jared Stewart, Economic Development Director 

 

Mr. Stewart presented the Tooele City Downtown Element. Staff has had a lot of public input in 

putting together the plan, including workshops and over 600 survey responses 

 

Jake Young, a consultant on the plan with CitiDesign, presented the Downtown Plan’s vision and 

goals including the action items.  

 

The Council asked how many activities were held in the last year.  

 

Mr. Stewart addressed the Council. He is unsure of the total amount of events so far. The 

downtown alliance has a goal to have an event on the second Saturday of every month.  

 

The public hearing was opened. 

 

Tyson Hamilton, Chair to the Downtown Alliance, spoke on the events coming to the downtown 

area. The downtown alliance has become a community as they work to make beneficial plans for 

the City.  

 

Stephanie Bathell spoke on her excitement of the plan and Main Street.  

 

The public hearing was closed.  

 

Council Member McCall motioned to approve Ordinance 2023-37; An Ordinance of Tooele 

City Adopting the Downtown Element to the Tooele City General Plan. Council Member 

Graf seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: Council Member Hansen, “Aye,” Council 

Member Graf, “Aye,” Council Member Manzione, “Aye,” Council Member McCall, “Aye,” and 

Council Member Brady, “Aye.”  The motion passed.  

 



 

Page | 3  
 

Recorder’s Office 
 

6. Public Hearing and Motion on Ordinance 2023-42; An Ordinance of Tooele City to 

Amend Tooele City Code 7-14, Table 5, Regarding Lot Sizes within the In-Fill Area Overly 

Zone, Amendments Proposed by Robert Jalbert 

Presented by Andrew Aagard, Community Development Director 

 

Mr. Aagard presented an amendment to Tooele City Code in regards to the in-fill overlay zones 

regarding minimum lot sizes. In-fill overlay encompasses two areas in the downtown area, 

typically in the older section of town. Reductions include building setbacks, total lot coverage, 

water rights, and lots sizes. It is there to encourage development on older lots that have 

infrastructure. The applicant would like to subdivide the lot he owns in section B. He would not 

be creating a unique situation for this area, but would match many of the surrounding properties. 

He is proposing language be added to City Code 7-14, Table 5.  The Planning Commission did 

have a public hearing and forwarded a positive recommendation with a condition limiting it to 

minor subdivisions.  

 

Mr. Baker addressed the Council. The current code does state the minor subdivision is 10 or 

fewer lots, but administrative staff are preparing a proposed amendment to reduce this to 6 lots. 

The Council should be clear in the conditions about recommendation of how many lots they 

would like included, up to 6 or up to 10. 

 

The public hearing was opened. No one came forward. The public hearing was closed.  

 

Council Member Graf motioned to approve Ordinance 2023-42; An Ordinance of Tooele 

City to Amend Tooele City Code 7-14, Table 5, Regarding Lot Sizes within the In-Fill Area 

Overly Zone, including it applied to minor subdivision of six units or less. Council Member 

McCall seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: Council Member Hansen, “Aye,” Council 

Member Graf, “Aye,” Council Member Manzione, “Aye,” Council Member McCall, “Aye,” and 

Council Member Brady, “Aye.”  The motion passed. 

 

7. Preliminary Subdivision Plan Request for One O-Clock Hill by SJ Company to 

Subdivide 178 Acres Located at Approximately SR-36 (Main Street) and Settlement 

Canyon Road in the R1-7 Residential Zoning District 

Presented by Andrew Aagard, Community Development Director 

 

Mr. Aagard presented the preliminary subdivision plan for the property located near SR-36 and 

Settlement Canyon Road. It is zoned R1-7. The application proposes to subdivide it into 134 

single family lots. There are four accesses proposed. This subdivision provided numerous studies 

for the property. The property can be developed if the follow the recommendations of the 

studies. Rocky Mountain Power distribution lines run across the property. Rocky Mountain 

Power will relocate those power lines. There will be a trail system including conditions during 

each step of the process.  

 

The City Council asked the following: 

Are the power lines going to be moved on the trail? 

Is there a fence along SR-36? 



 

Page | 4  
 

Recorder’s Office 
 

 

Mr. Aagard addressed the Council. From his understanding, the trail is gravel. Power lines will 

just be moved to existing power poles. There will be a six-foot wall separating the subdivision 

and SR-36. 

 

The applicant addressed the Council. All the studies suggested to not hinder the hill side so they 

decided to do gravel trail.  

  

Council Member Manzione motioned to approve Preliminary Subdivision Plan Request for 

One O-Clock Hill by SJ Company to Subdivide 178 Acres Located at Approximately SR-36 

(Main Street) and Settlement Canyon Road in the R1-7 Residential Zoning District 

including the conditions listed. Council Member Hansen seconded the motion. The vote was as 

follows: Council Member Hansen, “Aye,” Council Member Graf, “Aye,” Council Member 

Manzione, “Aye,” Council Member McCall, “Aye,” and Council Member Brady, “Aye.”  The 

motion passed. 

 

8. Resolution 2023-90; A Resolution of the Tooele City Council Consenting to Mayor 

Winn’s Appointments of Eric Niven, Crystal Larmore, and Julie Brough to the Library 

Board of Directors 

Presented by Chase Randall, Library Director 

 

Mr. Randall presented stats for the library. As well as the appointment of Eric Niven. Crystal 

Larmore, and Julie Brough to the Library Board of Directors. There are still two vacant spots on 

the board.  

 

Council Member Graf motioned to approve Resolution 2023-90; A Resolution of the Tooele 

City Council Consenting to Mayor Winn’s Appointments of Eric Niven, Crystal Larmore, 

and Julie Brough to the Library Board of Directors.  Council Member Manzione seconded 

the motion. The vote was as follows: Council Member Hansen, “Aye,” Council Member Graf, 

“Aye,” Council Member Manzione, “Aye,” Council Member McCall, “Aye,” and Council 

Member Brady, “Aye.”  The motion passed. 

 

9. Resolution 2023-91 A Resolution of the Tooele City Council Amending the Tooele City 

Fee Schedule to Add a Bulk Culinary Water Fee for Limited Commercial Construction 

Presented by Jamie Grandpre, Public Works Director 

 

Mr. Grandpre presented an amendment to the Tooele City fee Schedule to add a bulk culinary 

water fee for limited commercial construction. The requested fee is $1500 for fire hydrant 

deposit, and $6 per 1000 gallons. This was discussed during the City Council Work meeting.  

 

Council Member Hansen motioned to approve Resolution 2023-91 A Resolution of the 

Tooele City Council Amending the Tooele City Fee Schedule to Add a Bulk Culinary 

Water Fee for Limited Commercial Construction. Council Member McCall seconded the 

motion. The vote was as follows: Council Member Hansen, “Aye,” Council Member Graf, 



 

Page | 5  
 

Recorder’s Office 
 

“Aye,” Council Member Manzione, “Aye,” Council Member McCall, “Aye,” and Council 

Member Brady, “Aye.”  The motion passed. 

 

10. Resolution 2023-89 A Resolution of the Tooele City Council Approving a Contract with 

Black & McDonald for Work on City-Owned Street Lights 

Presented by Jamie Grandpre, Public Works Director 

 

Mr. Grandpre presented a contract with Black & McDonald for work on City owned Street 

lights. This original contract was written in 2016 and renewed in 2020 for three years. The 

contract is written to have repair basic maintenance within two days and other issues within 10 

days. Staff would like residents to self-report if street lights go out. They can do this by calling 

the public works department or going to the City website. The cost is $5000 a month for basic 

maintenance.  

 

Council Member McCall motioned to approve Resolution 2023-89; A Resolution of the 

Tooele City Council Approving a Contract with Black & McDonald for Work on City-

Owned Street Lights. Council Member Hansen seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: 

Council Member Hansen, “Aye,” Council Member Graf, “Aye,” Council Member Manzione, 

“Aye,” Council Member McCall, “Aye,” and Council Member Brady, “Aye.”  The motion 

passed. 

 

11. Ordinance 2023-41 An Ordinance of Tooele City Amending Tooele City Code Section 

10-3-30 Regarding the Removal of Illegally Parked Cars 

Presented by Adrian Day, Police Chief 

 

Chief Day presented an amendment to the removal of illegally parked cars. This does make 

registered owners responsible. This defines what danger and obstruction is, giving police 

authority to remove those vehicles. This item was discussed during the work meeting.  

 

Council Member Manzione motioned to approve Ordinance 2023-41; An Ordinance of 

Tooele City Amending Tooele City Code Section 10-3-30 Regarding the Removal of 

Illegally Parked Cars. Council Member McCall seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: 

Council Member Hansen, “Aye,” Council Member Graf, “Aye,” Council Member Manzione, 

“Aye,” Council Member McCall, “Aye,” and Council Member Brady, “Aye.”  The motion 

passed. 

 

12. Resolution 2023-87 A Resolution of the Tooele City Council Authorizing Payment of a 

Fee-in-Lieu of Water Rights Conveyance for the Peterson Industrial Depot’s Development 

of Central States Manufacturing 

Presented by Jared Stewart, Economic Development Director 

 

Mr. Stewart presented a payment fee-in-lieu of water right conveyance for the development for 

Central States Manufacturing. They are requesting 2.65 acre/feet of water for construction on 10-

acre property. The estimated new taxable property value will be $5.6 million. The company will 

employ over 100 people. 



 

Page | 6  
 

Recorder’s Office 
 

 

Council Member McCall motioned to approve Resolution 2023-87; A Resolution of the 

Tooele City Council Authorizing Payment of a Fee-in-Lieu of Water Rights Conveyance for 

the Peterson Industrial Depot’s Development of Central States Manufacturing. Council 

Member Hansen seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: Council Member Hansen, 

“Aye,” Council Member Graf, “Aye,” Council Member Manzione, “Aye,” Council Member 

McCall, “Aye,” and Council Member Brady, “Aye.”  The motion passed. 

 

13. Resolution 2023-88 A Resolution of the Tooele City Council Authorizing Payment of a 

Fee-in-Lieu of Water Rights Conveyance for the Peterson Industrial Depot’s Development 

of an Indoor Pickleball Facility (“The Kitchen”) 

 Presented by Jared Stewart, Economic Development Director 

 

Mr. Stewart presented a payment of a fee-in-lieu of water rights conveyance for the Peterson 

Industrial Depot’s development of an indoor pickleball facility. They are requesting 1.17-acre 

feet of water including the construction of 6 pickle ball courts. The new facility will result in new 

taxable property value of $3.9 million.  

 

Council Member Manzione motioned to approve Resolution 2023-88 A Resolution of the 

Tooele City Council Authorizing Payment of a Fee-in-Lieu of Water Rights Conveyance for 

the Peterson Industrial Depot’s Development of an Indoor Pickleball Facility (“The 

Kitchen”). Council Member Hansen seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: Council 

Member Hansen, “Aye,” Council Member Graf, “Aye,” Council Member Manzione, “Aye,” 

Council Member McCall, “Aye,” and Council Member Brady, “Aye.”  The motion passed. 

 

14. Invoices & Purchase Orders   

Ms. Pitt presented the following invoices: 

 

Motorola Solutions for hand held, vehicle, and station radios for the Fire Department in the 

amount of $31,157.29 

 

Council Member Graf motioned to approve the invoices. Council Member Hansen seconded 

the motion. The vote was as follows: Council Member Hansen, “Aye,” Council Member Graf, 

“Aye,” Council Member Manzione, “Aye,” Council Member McCall, “Aye,” and Council 

Member Brady, “Aye.”  The motion passed. 

 

15. Minutes 

There are no changes to the minutes 

 

Council Member Hansen motioned to approve Minutes. Council Member McCall seconded 

the motion. The vote was as follows: Council Member Hansen, “Aye,” Council Member Graf, 

“Aye,” Council Member Manzione, “Aye,” Council Member McCall, “Aye,” and Council 

Member Brady, “Aye.”  The motion passed. 

 

16. Adjourn 



 

Page | 7  
 

Recorder’s Office 
 

Chairman Brady adjourned the meeting at 8:40pm.  

 

 

The content of the minutes is not intended, nor are they submitted, as a verbatim transcription of 

the meeting. These minutes are a brief overview of what occurred at the meeting.  

 

Approved this ___ day of November, 2023 

 

_____________________________________________  

Justin Brady, City Council Chair 

 

 
 


	CC Agenda
	2023-92 Water Rights Fee-in-lieu Policy Amendment
	2023-92 Water Rights Fee-in-lieu Policy Amendment
	2023-92 Exhibit A - Water Rights Policy

	2023-93 Resolution Bond for Fire
	2023-93 Resolution Bond for Fire 1
	2023-93 Resolution Bond for Fire 2
	2023-93 Resolution Bond for Fire 3
	2023-93 Resolution Bond for Fire 4
	2023-93 Resolution Bond for Fire 5
	2023-93 Resolution Bond for Fire 6

	2023-94 Parks Building Fire Suppression - Broken Arrow
	2023-94 Parks Building Fire Suppression - Broken Arrow
	2023-94 Exhibit A - Bid Results
	2023-94 Exhibit B Agreement

	2023-95 SKM SCADA Headworks Building
	2023-95 SKM SCADA Headworks Building
	2023-95 Exhibit A - SKM Agreement

	Invoice Broken Arrow
	WorkMeeting 10-18-23
	Business Meeting 10-18-23

